NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

(mate: 7 — 157077

PRIMARY SPONSOR (District to contact with any questions):
Fl = Cpincilman | David ES Py

| Name of Applicant: (™ o, hey~ Ao 0~ /U zwj Wherhesrls

I/We have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete
and within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I/We have
read the organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and [/We agree
that the public purpose is legitimate. I/We have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes [4No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [1}'No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? dYes [LNo

, 9 G262 2 2 o,
e, *’j \7); 9% - /‘{’ T/ c:/> ’:72 é«‘ /\:)
District # Amount Date

Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors. /{Z / %ZL

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page

Effective October 2013



NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

- Legal Name of Applicant Organization: (‘ e &‘L‘c\"’ \'7_’)‘(’ /\) & }4 Du?"l/\ ooy

Program Name/‘,l} —é& i &,}'Jz‘s@f&%h ; !}D%\A Rslques)t Aglount ?L} (.{ 25, ot/ " Yes/No/NA
Request form: Is the NDF request form s1gned by al all Cdmember(ss appropriating funding? \Jees

- Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? (\ J ; y
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the | 4
cover sheet? \ /e
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? £y \/ ; >
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? \) {\ﬁé
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before . ©
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? \ } P
Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? 7‘ /l >
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? AV é;f(J
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the [ -

project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included?

Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? \/ 2L
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? 4 / o
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
o Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
o Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
o Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included \ }2%
....... V%5

Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is)

Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? Vo
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? \ % Y,/
Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? }’k I};

Ordinance Required: Isthe amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs?

Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included?

. Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included?

IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by the orgamzatlon)?

Prepared by:

Effective October 2013



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records/)

Louisville Community Design Center dba Center for Neighborhoods

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 610 S. 4th Street, Suite 701 Louisville, KY 40202

Website: centerforneighborhoods.org

Application Contact: Lisa Dettlinger Title: Associate Director

Phone: 502-589-0343 Email: lisad@centerforneighborhoods.org
Financial Contact: Becky Blair Title: Financial Manager

Phone: 502-589-0343 » » Email: beckyb@centerforneighborhoods.org

Program Facility Location(s): multiple sites

Council District(s): District 6 Zip Code(s): 40203, 40210, 40211

Program Name: California Leadership Development Project

Total Request: $4,935.00 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year : $0

The following are required attachments:

= |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter

= Current Year Projected Budget

= (ist of Board of Directors (include term & term limits)
= Current financial statement

= Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

= Articles of Incorporation

L] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

= Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

M |RS Form W9

[ Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

[J Annual audit (if required by organization)

[J Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
M Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

Agency Fiscal Yr Start Date: January 1, 2014

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds received from Louisville Metro Government for this or any other program or
expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood
Development Funds). Attach additional sheet if necessary.

Source: Metro Department of Community Services and Revitalization Amount: $75,000
Source: Metro Council Green Institute NDF Amount: $10,200
Source: District 12 Neighborhood Inventory Personal Service Contract Amount: $5,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ Yes M No

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, the “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization.

Signature of Legal Signatory: Date:

Legal Signatory (please print): Title:

Phone: Extension: Email:




Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
Mission: Center for Neighborhoods supports and empowers neighborhoods to create stronger and more vital neighborhoods.

Vision: We envision a greater Louisville community with caring and empowered people, making and renewing neighborhoods that are
strong and vital.

Center for Neighborhoods (CFN) cultivates grassroots leadership, provides leadership education, partners with neighborhoods in
community planning efforts, facilitates civic dialogue among stakeholders and actively participates in neighborhood-based development
and improvement projects. CFN facilitates civic engagement that empowers citizens to improve the quality of life in their neighborhoods
and sustains our community.

Specific programs include:

Neighborhood Institute

Green Institute

Neighborhood Assessment and Planning Program (NAPP)
Neighborhood Association Starter Kits (NASK)

Producing Art in Neighborhoods Together (PAINT)

Walkability Assessments

Grassroots Gala

Neighborhood Resource Center

CFN Ambassador Program (Technical Assistance to Neighborhoods)

A: Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
= Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

= Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

] capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data with regards to specific
client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, designs, event permits, proposals for

services/goods, etc):
(ALSO PROVIDED AS AN ATTACHMENT DOCUMENT SINCE TEXT IS SO SMALL)
This project will run from February 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014.

This project proposes to engage residents in a results-driven process that wilt enable the community to envision what they want to have happen in therr nelghbofhood and focus on the solutions that are needed to get those things done. A results-based process helps
communities be more deliberate and strategic towards moving forward. Recognizing that there are many good things ing in the California ; getting people engaged in making a difference; and providing tangible results to efforts are the building
blocks to ishing a group of emp people who can revitalize a Neighborhood Association.

Several tasks must be undertaken in order to achieve the overall outcome of bringing about a strong,

Asset Mapping of the California Neighborhood:
Utilizing an Asset Based Community Development (ABCD) model, the work process in the California Neighborhood will begin with at least two community meetings that will complete an asset inventory focused on the and ities in the
By involving a broad base of the community, and drawing on the abilities and insights of local residents who know their neighborhood well, this process will frame all subsequent dialogue, activities and outcomes.

As the Asset Based C ity Di institute at Not University states, "ABCD is at the oenter ofa large and growing {methodology] that considers local assets as the primary building blocks of Building on the
skills of local residents, the power of local assaclations, and the supportive functions of local i draws upon existing community strengths to build stronger, more sustainable communities for the future.”

Given the past efforts to organize and revitalize the neighborhood, a fresh take on accomplishments and chalienges is needed. Through this active exercise, people will be drawn Into the process by focusing on and creating consensus around a common set of
outcomes around which to structure the subsequent tasks and activities.

Community Conversations:
Drawing on the Center for history of ti efforts, a series of C: ity C ions will be I utilizing the World Café format for hosting group dialogue. This is an informal, easy to use method that enables
people to come together around an important question or issue in their community on an ongoing basis, and which results in consensus built around agreed upon strategies and outcomes.

C ity decisit kil a shared i to achieving imp that the i ities that have i current itions and build local capacity and ility to sustain impi over time.

g

This series of conversations will occur at least monthly throughout the entire process in order to sustain focus and broaden involvement and commitment. They will serve as a forum for inclusion and act as a signal that this work effort will result in meaningful changes in
their community.

Community Engagement Activities:

Initiate activities mat continue building capacity of a coheslve group through |dentvfy|ng common interests that alfow individuals to see the California neighborhiood as a community. These positive activities will provide i iate i ion and value, inning to
improve i the California Potentiat projects could include:
« Mini Callfornia Neighborhood [nstitute.
* Neighborhood Clean-ups
« Sustainable Home Improvements
« Public Art Projects
+ Making Meals Together
« Family Game Night
« Story Circles
« Neighbor to Neighbor
C with iti C i
Becatse of the history of past efforts, projects and the formation of multiple leadership groups, an initial effort by CFN to engage and secure the involvement of relevant parties, it is anticij that severat ion meetings will take place throughout the project. In

addition, the services of Just Solutions will be retained should any conflict resolution or problem solving be needed.

Throughout the project it is imperative that both residents and staff with C it James’ office , churches within the nei ies, and other profit partners to actively identify households, residents and neighborhood organizations willing
to commit to building relationships within the community.

Finally, work with various Metro Government departments and other potential stakeholders will be necessary to secure support for project initiatives and program will be ion with the Parks Department to build top quality
programming at the California Community Center featuring regulary scheduled programs for youth, adults, seniors and families that are fully staffed and address needs identified by the community.

Additional documents that more fully describe the PAINT artist selection and project instatlation process are attached.

ective October 2012




C: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to subgrantee(s):

Expenses that will be supported by funding include:

- Partial salary for Associate Director, Lisa Dettlinger

- Hourly expenses as appropriate for contract staff including Interim Director Rosanne Kruzich, Program
Coordinator Gwendolyn Kelly, Program Coordinator John Hawkins, Resource Analyst Christi Stevens, and
Bookkeeper Becky Blair

- Program and supply costs associated with conducting community meetings, mailings, production of
reports

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council Appropriation Committee approval date
and ends on June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for funds that will be spent
before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

O The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that have occurred prior to the application date:
v’ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan identified in this
application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan identified in this
application.

O The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will be incurred after the application date, but prior to the
Metro Council approval date. This option will allow expenditures occurring within this time frame to be considered compliant with the

grant agreement.
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this application.
v" The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant agreement.




E: If this request is for a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community organizations. Describe what
those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this program specifically.

Brandies Apartments - Location of California Neighborhood Jewelry Making Studio and Community Garden
New Directions Housing Corporation - Property Managers in California neighborhood

The Mammoth - Art Space in California neighborhood

Habitat for Humanity - Home Ownership Partner in California neighborhood

Network Center for Community Change (NC3) - Local empowerment initiatives with California
neighborhood residents

California Block Club Federation, Inc. - Active neighborhood group

California Neighborhood Coalition, Inc. - Active neighborhood group

California Neighborhood Leadership Council, Inc. - Active neighborhood group

California Community Center - A facility located in the California neighborhood used as a community-based
space for meetings, activities and recreational purposes




G: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s process for collecting data and
the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Benefits of the project:

- Broaden community engagement

- Develop consensus around key community opportunities

- Establish an Action Plan for Neighborhood revitalization

- Define tangible measurable outcomes by which to measure progress

- Establish a consensus-driven neighborhood leadership structure

Careful planning and facilitation of tasks will take the California neighborhood from the “drawing board” into
full operation as a true neighborhood community. This action plan is meant to be a dynamic and fluid
process that will ultimately bring to fruition a cohesive community ready to engage in an organized
neighborhood group.

The leaders that emerge will have the ability to remain focused on the results that the community has
identified and is seeking to achieve while managing the programs and support needed to ensure effective
implementation. Roles and responsibilities can then be assigned within a group of empowered,
knowledgeable community leaders.

The most important measurable outcome would be how soon and how often a group (or groups) of
residents come together to work on neighborhood management possibilities. Initial measures should
revolve around getting a cross section of the neighborhood to:

» Hear about activities

« Attend activities

* Provide feedback

» Promote the project to others

« Attend follow-up activities

« Participate in planning and facilitating future events

Using demographic and other available data, the project will track participation in all activities to ensure it
reaches people:

1) From all sections of the neighborhood

2) Homeowners and renters

3) Men and women

4) Target age demographics

5) Residents of different educational attainment levels

6) Residents of representative income levels

Data Collection for the Neighborhood Assessment

« Number of community engagement activities developed

« Number of residents attending activities

« Number of residents who continue to participate in activities and/or become members of the
Neighborhood Association




SECTION 6 - PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY

The Program Budget should realistically estimate what amount is needed from Metro Government and what is expected from other
sources. Enter whole-dollar amounts.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits $1 000 $1 000
B: Rent/Utilities $ $
C: Office Supplies $ $

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts $3’500 $3’500
H: Program Materials $435 $435

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detailed List)
J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) $ $
suB L
TOTAL| $4,935 $ $4,935
% % 100%

% of Program Budget —

$2,625 $2,625

Value of in-kind assets, such as donated space, supplies, use of $2,650 $2,650
equipment, etc. (Detail on Next Page)

Value of volunteer services and how computed:

Total Program Funds $4,935 $5,275 $10:210

*List funding sources in Column 2 (do not include individual donor names):

Other State, Federal or Local Government
United Way

Private Contributions $

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify}

Total Revenues




Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include anything not bought with
cash revenues of the agency).

Rental Space for workshops & meetings $24OO 12 meetings/workshops @ $200 ea

Donated Program Materials $250 $250 donated for program materials

Volunteer Time $2625 | 150 hrs @ $17.50/hr

Total Value of In-Kind $5,275

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* Donor information refers to who made the in kind contribution. Volunteers need not be listed individually, but grouped together on
one line as a total noting how many hours per person per week)

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the budget projected for
next fiscal year? NO = YES [

If YES, please explain:




assures to the best of his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or
more of the assurances or certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.

2.

10.

Standard Certifications

1.
2.
3.
4,

5.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any
Councilperson, Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

By signing the first page of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and

Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from
using their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or
personal gain.

Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

Failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being withheld or requested
to be returned if previously disbursed.

Return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal year end

Provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant understands the failure to provide
proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld or request to be returned if
previously disbursed.

Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the
Metro Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated
with this award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be
considered compliant with the grant agreement.

Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is
no guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color,
disabled status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.
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Request for Taxpayer rG;;e F:rm ;t; thet
. 2011 H * » uester. DO NoO
g‘;;jgg;‘fgm}mw Identification Number and Certification send to the IRS.
Intemal Revenusg Service

Name (as shown on your income tax return)
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above
CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

Check appropriate box for federal tax
classification (required): [_] Individual/sole proprietar

Other (see instructions) »-

C Corporation
[[] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) »

NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

[1scComporaion [} Partnership [] Trust/estate

Exempt payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)
610 SOUTH 4TH STREET, SUITE 701

Requester’s name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2,

List account number(s) here (optiona)

| Part |

Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line
to avold backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guldelines on whose

number to enter.

[Social security number ]

Part i Certification
Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) 1 am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a resuit of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and
3. lama U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report alt interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 4.
Sign Si : :

ignature of 1 / ~ b
Here U.S. person b ﬁ’(zx/u Date > 36/ Z&/ 2

General Instructions ”

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information retum with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you palid, acquisition or abandonhment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Cettify that the TIN you are giving Is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S, exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester's form if it is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

¢ An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

* An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301,7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships, Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners’ share of incorne from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-8 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-8 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 1-2011)




Center for Neighborhoods
Staff Directory
12/31/2013

Full Time Employees
Lisa Dettlinger, Associate Director Salary: $42,000

Contract Staff

Rosanne Kruzich, interim Director

Becky Blair, Financial Manager

John Hawkins, Program Coordinator

Christi Stevens, Technical Analyst

Ben Evans, Green Institute Curriculum Coordinator



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search Page 1 of 2

CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

General Information == ===
Organization Number 0032078

Name CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

Company Type ASC - Assumed Name Corporation

Status A -Active

State KY

File Date 8/9/2005

Expiration Date 8/9/2015

Renewal Date 2/9/2010

Principal Office 333 GUTHRIE GREEN, SUITE 412
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Current Officers

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director TOM SMITH
Director RALPH KURTZ
Director ‘ JOHN SHULHAFER
Incorporator TOMSMITH
Incorporator RALPH KURTZ
Incorporator JOHN SHULHAFER

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are
created.

Registered Agent

name/address change 6/28/2013 4:01:28 PM 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/28/2013 1 page PDF
Amendment 12/6/2012 3 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/30/2012 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/2/2011 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report Amendment 6/28/2010 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 6/16/2010 1 page Liff PDF
Name Renewal 6/11/2010 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/17/2009 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/29/2008 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/21/2007 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 6/13/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 5/17/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 8/9/2005 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 2/14/2005 1 page PDF
Annual Report 4/15/2003 1 page tiff PDF

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(ys5aagnv03zoybejldtvwdnS5))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&... 2/4/2014



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search Page 2 of 2

w

Annual Report 5/2/2002 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 8/10/2000 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 8/4/1999 4 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/26/1998 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 3 pages Liff PDFE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 9/1/1994 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/18/1992 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 2 pages iff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 5 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1988 1 page Liff PDF
Amendment 7/15/1987 7 pages Liff PDF
Assumed Name of ‘ ,
THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. Active
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
6/11/2010
Renewal of assumed name 8:43:09 AM 6/11/2010
Add 8/9/2005 8/9/2005 THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY

10:16:21 AM DESIGN CENTER, INC,

Microfilmed Images

https://app.sos.Ky.gov/ftshow/(S(ys5aagnv03zoybejldtvwdnS5))/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&... 2/4/2014
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - - -~
CINCINNATI, OHIO
JUL =8.1975
T sige 1o pondssdie exly RECEKVED ‘
et o mcet v, EP/EQ DIVISION : 75 EsEOsT:R:1:3
1t must 2oy ke goinnd oy, ueld,

o oroiced a5 o et By .
Inierazi Sevsat ze:sscs' ) . The Louisvi}_]_e s ty ﬁesign
ey e i Centery Tacy
o gl S8 517 West by

louisville, Kentueky 40203

: : Key District: Ciacimati, Ohio
Accounting Period Ending: December

- Form 990 Required: /57 Yes D No
Dear Applicant: :

Based on infomation snp%llied, and ags
operations will be as stated your tion for
recognition of exemption, we have determined ggu
exempt from Federal income tax under gection (c)(3)
of the Intemal Revemue Code as of Janﬁary 30, 1974,

Ve have further detemi:ned ycu are not a riva;t:e
fouadation wvithin the meaning of section 509(a of the

sec..zon o 17000)T0) (4 i) ?éﬁ‘m“?axn. d i

You are not lisble for social security (FICA) taxes
unless you file &8 walver of exemption certificate as
provided in the Feée::al Insuramce Contributions Act.

You are not liable for the taxes imposed wnder the
Federal Unsmployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Since you &re mot & private foméatioa, you are not
subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the Ceode.
Hovever, you are not antomati.ca.lly exempt from other
Federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct cont.ibuticns to you as provided in
_section 170 of the Code as of Janmuary 30, 1974. Bequests,
legacies, devlses, transfers, or gifts to you or for your
use are deductible ag of 30, 1974 for Federal
estate and gift tex purposes i they meet the applicable
provisions of sections 2055 s 2106, aund 2522 of the Code.
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The Louisville Commmity Design Center, Ik, [ 3 °

’:.,-' -

. ., If your purposes, chatiacter,’or method oRESEAVED
is changed, you must let your key DistricipiBigier D"jnj‘zﬁf{
. 0 he can consider tha effect of the change on your exempt
status, Also, you must inform him of all changes in your
nane or address. : o

The block checked at the begimning of this letter

shows whether you must file Form 990, Return of Orgenization

. Execpt From Income .Tax. If the Yes box is checked, you

© ‘are required to file Form 990 only if your grogs receipts
each year are mormally more .them $5,000. 1If & return is
required, it must be £iled by the 15th day of the fifth
-mounth after the end of your amnual accounting period. .
The lav imposes & pénalty of $10 a day, up to & maximm
of $5,000, for failure to file the return on time.

. - You gfe not required to file Federal income tex
‘Tetuins mwless you are subject to-the tax on unrelated
business income umder section 511 of the Code. If you
are subject to this tax, you must file en inmcome tax -
getu:.:n ‘on Fog 990-T. . Ingthis lektter we are mot od

- determining whether any of your present or PrOpos -
activities are unrelated trade or business as definad in
section 513 of the Code. :

. You need en employer identification mumber even if
.you have no employees. If an employer identification
number was not entered on your application, a mmber will
be assigned to you and you vwill be advised of it. Please
use -that mmber on &1l returns £file and in all .
corresponkience with the Ianter Revenue Service.

, Ve are informing your key District Dirvector of thisg

. action. Becouse this letter could help resolve any
‘questions about your exempt status end your foundation
status, please keep it in your permament records. o

~ Thank you for your cooperatidn. .

-Siz_zcerely FOULS,
s . 3 .. ESigned) Jeepme S, Gessay
ccy . DD, .Cinci.nnati, with . -
Form 3936 o Jeamne S. Gessay
' Ai.:"n: EO Group - Chief, Rulings Section 1
 SParrishibn. 6-24-75 Fremplb Oreentzations

b s

ki




Center for Neighborhoods
FY14 Annual Budget (July, 2013 - June, 2014)

CFN Annual Revenue
Metro Department of Community Services and Revitalization
Green Institute (multiple sponsors)
Walkability Assessments (3 @ $2750 ea)
Neighborhood Association Starter Kits (NASKs) (4 @ $3000 ea)
Neighborhood Assessment and Planning Program (NAPP)
Other CFN Fundraising

Total CFN Annual Revenue

CFN Annual Expense Net Payroll Simple Health
Salary Tax IRA  Insurance
Personnel
Executive Director $52,000 $4,190 $1,560 $3,600
interim Executive Director (Rosanne -- contract pending)
Program Director (Lisa) $41,250 $3,370 $1,240 $3,600

NI Program Assistant

NRC Program Assistant

Green Institute Project Mgr & Assistant (Ben & Alex)
Bookkeeping (Becky)

Other Professional Services (Doug McGee, Jack Trawick, etc)

Total CFN Personnel Expense

Operating Expenses
Office Lease (Less Subleases)
Telephone & Internet
General Liability & DO Insutance
KY Unemployment
Worker's Compensation
CPA Audit/Financial Review (2011, 2012, 2013)
Dues & Subscriptions (CNPE)
Miscellaneous
Equipment (computers, software, networking)
Website Maintenance
Office Supplies
GI/Ni1 Meals
GI/NI Program Expense

Total Operating Expenses

Total CFN Personnel and Operating Expenses
Balance

Approved Budget
$75,000
$45,000

$8,250
$12,000
$44,000
$51,955

$236,205

Total Cost
$61,350

$49,460
$10,000
$15,000
$16,500
$15,000
$23,000

$190,310

$11,400
$3,750
$1,655
$585
$830
$8,500
$75
$100
$1,000
$2,000
$2,000
$7,000
$7,000

$45,895

$236,205
S0



Gordon Garner

7300 Happy Hollow Road
Prospect, KY 40059
gordon@thegarners.net
(502) 228-0520

2004

Edna McDonald

3405 Fountain Drive #4
Louisville, KY 40218
edna40218@yahoo.com
(502) 454-3517

1982

Barbara Sinai

60 Eastover Court
Louisville, KY 40206
jjsina01 @hotmail.com
(502) 895-8914

1998

George Vest

205 Daleview Lane
Louisville, KY 40207-1236
geovestky@bellsouth.net
(502) 893-5990

2005

Bob Bajandas

1412 S. Sixth Street
Louisville, KY

40208
rbajandas@insightbb.com

(502) 637-1160
1978

William Huff

7103 Green Spring Drive
Louisville, KY 40241-1016
wimih@aol.com

(502) 228-3951

2003

Center for Neighborhoods
Board of Directors



Michael O'Leary

1963 Payne St.

Louisville. KY 40206
mike-and-elwood@insightbb.com
(502) 899-1364

2005

Bruce Duncan

1899 lvanhoe Ct.
Louisville, KY 40205
blduncan@insightbb.com
{502) 585-5434
904-2228

1985

Leo Klarer

968 Swan St.
Louisville, KY 40204
gckarch@bellsouth.net
(502) 589-5592

1978

Keith Look

828 S. Jackson St.

Louisville, KY 40203
klookl@jefferson.K12.Ky.US
(502) 485-8299

2005

Camille Bathurst

3604 Constantine Drive
Prospect, KY 40059
camillebathurst@aol.com
(502) 228-5084

2005

Melissa Mershon

112 Crestwood Ave
Louisville, KY 40206
melissa.mershon@gmail.com
(502) 895-5337

2012

Don Keller

4103 Tuxford Way
Louisville, KY 40241
drkeller2001 @yahoo.com
502) 327-9576

2012




STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net cash
from operating activities:

Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Acrued payroll and related taxes

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

See accompanying notes and independent accountant’s review report.

2012 2011
$ (42,901) $ (75475)
- 520
(3,148) (3,295)
(1,740) (97)
(1,739) (1,085)
(10,331) 3,295
(59,859) (76,137)
(59,859) (76,137)
100,039 176,176
$ 40,180 $ 100,039




| OMB No. 1545-0047

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 2 01 2
benefit trust or private foundation) o s
Department of the Treasury L i ) X
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
appiicable: | T OQUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
fddes | DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
yﬁé’r‘nﬁe Doing BusinessAs CENTER FOR NE IGHBORHOODS 61-0889003
it Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[:l;gg"'"- 610 S. FOURTH STREET, SUITE 701 502-589-0343
Amended!  Gity, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Gross receipts $ 266,293.
[Jagpte> | LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 H(a) Is this a group return
Pendid | £ Name and address of principal officerROSANNE KRUZICH for affiliates? [ ves No
, SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiliates included? [_]Yes [_INo
| Tax-exempt status: [X1501(c)(3) [__1501(c) ) (insertno) L] 4947(a)1)or [ 527 if "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: » WWW.CENTERFORNEIGHBORHOODS . ORG H{c) Group exemption number P
K_Form of organization: Comoration [ | Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other B> [ L Year of formation: 19 75| M State of legal domicile; KY

Summary
Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SERVE AND ASSIST NEIGHBORHOODS

1

g TO EMPOWER AND EQUIP RESIDENTS TO ACHIEVE POSITIVE CHANGE IN THEIR
g 2 Checkthis box P [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fine 1a) ... 3 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) ... 4 12
¢ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, ine 2a) ................cccoormemmurorrinrrsssnsenonns 5 10
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NBCESSAIY) ...........oooivvvrrssocre oo 6 12
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 ... 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,liN€ 34 .........ocovovivoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiei e 7b 0.

Prior Year Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line Th) ... ., 24,364. 3,198.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL INe 29) ..o 194,265. 254,419.
E 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3,4,and 7d) _...........ccoociriiimnneieeenncns 650. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) ..............c......... 1,349. 1,834.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) ......... 220,628. 259,451.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) ..........ccooinicinnnnnnn 0. 0.
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ......... 180,429. 158,934.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) ..............cocoooiviiieciececee. 0 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 4,958. o .
W $7 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11:24€) __.........coooviivivrreririinnns 123,975. 1 35 (117,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {(must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) __.................. 304,404. 294,051.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from iN@ 12 ....oooveieieiiioiiiiiiccin -83,776. -34,600.

ig Beginning of Current Year End of Year
BS| 20 Total assets (PArt X, M@ 16)  ____......o.ooiovoooeooeeeeorssssscess st eeesresrseeessesensaesennsns 133,216, 86,547.
23|21 Total labllties (Part X, N0 26)  .........cc.oeeirorsrsososrcresoercnee _21,355. 9,286.
ZF| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Jine@ 20 ... 111,861. 77,261.

Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of prepargr (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

| ¢/20/13.
Sign } Signature of officer” ' {J Date 7
Here ROSANNE KRUZICH, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Peffarer’s signature Date Creck [ || PTIN
Paid BARI;ARA A. LASKY g;jwm ‘7(- 20 713 E\,Ef ooes [P00015280
Preparer |Fimysname . ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WENSLOW, PSC FirmsEINp  61-1227965
Use Only | Firm’s address > 943 SOUTH FIRST STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Phoneno. (502)584-9793
May the |RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)  .................cococrnnum Yes [ _INo
232001 12-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2012)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev. January 2013) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury

intemal Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

¢ If you are filing for &n Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part} and check this boX ..o » [X]

® [f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il {on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Pdrt /I unfess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868,

Electronic filing {e-{?le} You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form ?QO-T), or an additional {not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of t;he forms listed in Part | or Part il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Con'xracts which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs. gov/eﬂ/a and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Autcmatlc 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporancn requlred to file Form 890-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

P L ONIY o e oo et e et et r s oA et e et s e e s et s et e » (]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003
5333&?70, Number, istreet, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fa'!':ﬁny‘g‘;e 610 $. FOURTH STREET, SUITE 701
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, ses Instructions.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Enter the Return codg for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) .. ... m

Application Return ] Application Return

is For Code llis For Code

Form 990 or Form 980-EZ 01 Form 980-T (corporation) ) 07

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09

Form 890-PF 04 Form 5227 10

Form 890-T (sec. 401{a) or 408(a) trust) 08 Form 6068 11

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

COMPANY

® The books are in the care of P 610 8. FOURTH S8T. 7 SUITE 70 1 - LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
Telephone No.» 502-589-0343 FAX No.

# |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ... ... » D

& |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this Is for the whole group, check this

box P> D I it is for part of the group, check this box P> E:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2013 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
» [X] calencaryear 2012 or
| [:j: tax yeér beginning , and ending

2 f the tax year éntered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return {:J Final returmn
[:] Change in accounting period

3a |f this applicatipn is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 890-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundableicredits. See instructions. 3a | $ 0.
b I this applicatibn is for Form 980-PF, 980-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3] 8 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPB {Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions, 3c i $ 0.
Caution, if you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)
8%

16390513 781836 03443 2012.03030 LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN 03443 1




LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 990 (2012) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Il ...
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS SUPPORTS AND EMPOWERS NEIGHBORHOODS TO CREATE
STRONGER AND MORE VITAL COMMUNITIES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the PHOT FOMM 990 OF BO0-EZ? ... oeeeoeeeeeee oo oot eeeeseeese e erserseseseeerseeee s Cves XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?.................. DYes No

If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 127, 327. including grants of $ } (Revenue $ 133 /9 89. )
7TH STREET PAL COALITION: FEDERAL GRANT FOR DRUG FREE COMMUNITIES
WORKING WITH YOUTH AND, OVER TIME, ADULTS TO REDUCE SUBSTANCE ABUSE IN
THE ZIP CODES OF 40208, 40210, 40215.

OBJECTIVE: TO REDUCE SUBSTANCE ABUSE IN YOUTH AND, OVER TIME, ADULTS.

PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

IMPLEMENTED A RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION STRATEGY TO CONTINUOUSLY
ATTRACT DIVERSE NEW COMMUNITY MEMBERS TO EXPAND AND ENHANCE THE
REQUIRED 12 SECTOR COALITION MEMBERSHIP (THE STEWARDSHIP PROCESS).

4b  (code: ) (Expenses $ 25 7 552. including grants of $ } (Revenue$ 12 [4 112. )
NEIGHBORHOOD INSTITUTE
PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

THE NEIGHBORHOOD INSTITUTE IS A NEIGHBORHOOD LEADERSHIP-EDUCATION
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED IN 1987 BY THE CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS, A
NON-PROFIT CIVIC ORGANIZATION. THE NEIGHBORHOOD INSTITUTE EQUIPS
NEIGHBORHOOD LEADERS WITH THE RESOURCES NECESSARY TO EFFECT POSITIVE
CHANGE BY ACTING THROUGH AND WITH THEIR NEIGHBORHOOD GROUPS.

TWELVE-WEEK SEMINAR
NEIGHBORHOOD INFORMATION EXCHANGE
NETWORKING
4c  (code: ) (Expenses $ 38,490. including grants of § ) (Revenue$ 36,952. )
EAF PAINT

PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

PAINT -~ PRODUCING ART IN NEIGHBORHOODS TOGETHER

PRODUCING ART IN NEIGHBORHOODS TOGETHER BRINGS NEIGHBORHOODS,
RESIDENTS, AND CONTEMPORARY VISUAL ARTISTS TOGETHER TO CREATE NEW,
SITE~-SPECIFIC, NEIGHBORHOOD-—-BASED PUBLIC ART PROJECTS IN NEIGHBORHOODS
THROUGHOUT THE LOUISVILLE METRO AREA. ALL PAINT PROJECTS DIRECTLY
UPHOLD AND SUPPORT THE MISSION, VISION, AND VALUES OF CENTER FOR

NEIGHBORHOODS.
4d Other program setvices (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ 28,6 36. including grants of $ ) _{(Revenue $ 71,366 )
4e Total program service expenses I 220,005,
Form 990 (2012)
TR SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
2
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

Form 990 (2012) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61—-0889003 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," cOMPIEte SCREAUIB A .................co.coveoeveeeeeeeeeeeeeaeres e 1| X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," COmMPlete SCHEUUIE C, Part 1 .................ccoovwooveooeoeeveeeoeeeeeseesesesss s csas et esesecenes 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete SChOaule C, PArtll .................c.cccco.ooerveereveeereesseeeese s sseeisesssneee s esss e 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlll ................cccccovveveiveeeeinnnnnn. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil...............c.ccooevveeveeeenennne. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCREOUIE D, PAIt I ..o oo e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," COMPIEte SCREAUIE D, Pt IV .........ooo. oo e s o 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V... .........ccccooeerereeceinineerirrreeeneses e
11  If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is *Yes," then complste Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIIl, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI oottt e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ...............cc.ccceercmecocuceicnconniininsnesarsene s 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll ..................ccccccovininiiiiiiiinienneeeecee e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE D, Part IX .................cccoooovvoeeeeeerseseseesssseeessesssessssesasessesasaresseresssessseseessessonnes 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 267 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X _........... 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, PArts XI @NG XI  ..........ooooooooooeeooeoeeeevee oot 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil Is optional .............. 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If “Yes," complete Schedule E . ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 @nd IV ..............coocuiiiiiiieiiiieeeeeeec ettt 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (4), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV __.__.......cc.cccooviooeieeieeeeeeeeeeeeen 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part] ...................cccoeoeemireumiescsenemesemssicessneessessseesscnecesins 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and Ba? If "Yes," complete SCREOUIE G, PATt Il ....................ccooovueeeeeer oo seeeeee et 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? If "Yes,"
COMPIBLE SCREAUIE G, PAIT I ...._...\..o\\o oo eees oo e es e s s e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ... 20a X
b If "Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? _......ocooococeocec 20b
Form 990 (2012)
232003
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 990 (2012) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003  paged
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part [X, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... ..., 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 180G Il ................c.cccccovoevurveeeereeseeeeeese e seseesaesencoas 22 X

23  Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCROAUIE U .........oooeeeoeeeeeeeee oo eeee s es oo R 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SCHEAUIE K. If "NO", GO 10 M@ 25 ..........eoooeeoeeeeeeeeee e ee oottt 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ..., 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAXBXEMPE BONAST ... oot eee e e eeseaseseseseasseee st e s e e st et at s e s et et euesea st eaesensse e s st e s erammn e re s sh st e s s sbbnsnnnnas 24c¢
d Did the organization act as an *on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year? ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part] ................cccoccccociriciiminniemieremneiisesieesninees 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes, " complete

SCREAUIE Ly POt I ..oooo\ . oooooeooeeoeeeee oo e s oo es s e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule LParth ..o 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ll ...................ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiicict e
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV _.........cccooiininnee 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Partlv ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ._..............c..c..cooeveeeieeeceereeeene e 28¢ X
20  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M ... ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SCHBAUIE M .................c.oc.ooeeeeeeeeeeee ettt cs e sas et n ettt ee s 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
I "Yes," COMPIBLE SCREGUIE Ny PAITI ... .o.oeoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeeee e se e b 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE Ny PPt I ..o\ oo ee e ee s oot 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part 1, i, or IV, and
PAIEV, I8 T oot e oo en et 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? ... 35a X
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ___._............cccccoevvivinciinrnncn. 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes, " complete SChedule R, Part Vi N8 2 ... ........c.cccocooieeereereeeee e ettt st s 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI _..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..............ooooiiioiiiiiiiii e 38 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
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Form

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
090 (2012) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 page5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

2a

3a

4a

5a

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?.......................

6a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ...............c..ccccee 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ............................. 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) WInNINGs t0 PHZEe WINNEIST .. ....c.cooiiiiiiiiiiiii et e
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretumn ............................. 2a
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
If *Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If *Yes,* enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ...

If *Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
If “Yes,* did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

WETe NOt tAX AEAUCHIDIET .. oo e eeeee e et eea e e e estess e b e s et en s e s e ststo e eseeseam e cee s e et eae s e e e e e annensesenes e arenr e e re s

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). £
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ...
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
T R N e (11 R -4 AT OO SRRPRUR P
d If “Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7t X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? ... | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1008-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting .
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49687 ..................coeiiiimrinire i
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 _..................cooiiiiieiineeee 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities .................. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ...............ccooiiiiiiiiiiie e a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from themM.) ..ot 11ib
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes,* enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ...,
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand | ...........cccooiiiiiiiiieiree ettt e 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b If "Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 990 (2012) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003  pPage6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VI ..........c.o.ooooooinii e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ................. 1a
if there are material differences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent _................ 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or KeY MPIOYEET ... .. ...co.oi oottt ettt e s bbb
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other PErsON? ...
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ..o,
6 Did the organization have members of STOCKNOIAEIST _.........c.c.ccoiimuirriiic et
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEIMING BOGY? ... .o it iieeeeeete et et et et e e es et e e et resae e nee e saer et e e s e ab e ees e s b et s r s amearac e 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming BOAY? .. ..ot s et e
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings hefd or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
8 THE QOVEIMING BOTY? ..ot ierereteece e et se s eesssasesautatearesssesaaassemem et e R ae s e e s e es e es e s s i s e e E S e e st r s e ea s nin s
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ...
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee fisted in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O ....ooooceeeeriirieiince e 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
X
X

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... 10a X
b If *Yes,® did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go toline 18 ... 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? .................. 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was dOoNe ..............cccccoceeececieiiiniiinenreinereee e .
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? _............cccooriririerrrcre s
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ...
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... ...........ccocoierriiiteeiricre et cr s s
If *Yes* to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity AUIING TRE YEBAIT .. .. . oottt ea bttt b et e e s
b If *Yes,* did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ...
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P>KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only} available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[:] Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: P
COMPANY - 502-589-0343
610 S. FOURTH ST., SUITE 701, LOUISVILLE, Ky 40202

232006
12-10-12

-

Form 990 (2012)
6
13040917 781836 03443 2012.04010 LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN 03443 1



LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 990 (2012) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 page?
Part VIl] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part VI{ ... L]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

o List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

o List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o (st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (©) D) E) F)
Name and Title Average | .. o cfe‘c’f'rﬂgg than one Reportabl‘e Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/tustee) from from related other
(list any § the organizations compensation
hours for = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g g § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g § and related
below |3 g‘;’ g gg B organizations
line) E|E g g |28l s
(1) GORDON GARNER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(2) EDNA MCDONALD 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) BARBARA SINAI 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{4) GEORGE VEST 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) BOB BAJANDAS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) WILLIAM HUFF 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MICHAEL O'LEARY 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) BRUCE DUNCAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) LEO KLARER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) KEITH LOOK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER ' X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CAMILLE BATHURST 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{12) STEVEN BOURASSA 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) MELISSA MERSHON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DON KELLER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) BILL SCHRECK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) JACK TRAWICK 20.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 0. 14,316. 775.
Form 990 (2012)
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER,

INC.

Form 990 (2012) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 Page8
: Ei Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
@ ®) © () G ®
Name and title Average ido not cfe‘gf“n:;’rg than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any f;f the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5 B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related : £ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| g 3 ?; g and related
below |32 e |gE organizations
me | 512|852
1B SUB-TORAL ... i 0. 14,316. 775.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 0. 14,316. 775.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
0

compensation from the organization #>

3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? If "Yes,* complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or withi

n the organization’s tax year.

(A)

Name and business address

NONE

B)

Description of services

©

Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P

0

232008
12-10-12
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

Form 990 (2012) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIl ... e es s D
(8) €) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?I\'/e%ute exclgded
exempt function business racteAL Y
revenue revenue 51% 14’

Federated campaigns .._............. 1a

Membership dues ... 1b |
Fundraising events ................ ic
Related organizations ................. 1d
Government grants (contributions) 1e
All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above ... 1f 3,198.
Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
Total. Add lines 1a-1f _..oooovvoeiineiiiinin s >

Business Code

VARIOUS PROGRAMS 900099 | 254,419. 254,419.

lar Amounts

imi

-0 Q0 oo

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

and Other S
T @

ice
N

evenue

ram Serv

Pro%
o -0 00 oo

All other program service revenue ... ...
Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... > 254,419.
3  Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)..................ccoccoooiveerrereerereseeenes |
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royalties ...ooooiiiiiiiii i
(i) Real

6a Grossrents .. ...
b Less:rental expenses .........
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) ...
d Net rental income or (10SS) ..o
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ...
¢ Gainor(oss) ...............
d Net gain or (J0SS) ...iccoveeeieeriaeciin ez
8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartIV,line 18 ... ..o
b Less: direct expenses ..............c.ccccoeenae
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line 19 .. ...
b Less: direct expenses ......... v ————
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
and allowances .............ccocooovevrinnnn.
b Less:costofgoodssold ...
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|:

Other Revenue

©

Allotherrevenue .. ... .. .........cceeemieenn

Total. Add lines 11a11d ... >
12 Totalrevenue. See instructions. ... > 259,451. 254,419 1,834

232009 Form 990 (2012)
9
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER,

DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

INC.

61-0889003 page 10

Form 990 (2012)

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX ... it D

?;: Zz’t gbflgg: .;Iar;’og;rg,r:%ll:ted on lines 6b, Total g(\p))enses Prog;ggsszr;/ice Managég)ent and Funélr)a)ising

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ._...................
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ....................... 15,092.
6 Gompensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ........

7 Other salaries and wages ............................. 123,602. 100,117. 23,485.

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions}

9 Other employee benefits .................cccoooerenns 9,726. 8,779. 884. 63.
10 Payrolltaxes ..............cccovoiiiiiieeiieeceienne 10,514. 7,590. 2,728. 196.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management ... 66,178. 44,339. 20,376. 1,463.
b Legal .
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees .......................
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 13,093. 10,998. 1,955, 140.
12 Advertising and promotion ...................
13 Officeexpenses.............ccccoeieveivencncennns
14 Information technology ..............cccoovennee
15 Royalties ........
16 Occupancy 11,400. 8,515. 2,692, 193.
LT A 12 10,257. 10,228. 27. 2.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ... 17,324. 17,035, 270. 19.

20 Interest ...,
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
22 Depreciation, deplétion, and amortization ...
23 INSUrANCe ...

24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ......

a SUPPLIES
b TELEPHONE 2,741. 2,002. 689. 50.
¢ PRINTING, PUBLICATIONS, 1,657. 1,518. 130. 9.
d DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,258. 968. 271. 19.
e All other expenses 1,918, 463. 1,373. 82.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 294,051. 220,005, 69,088, 4,958.
26 Joint costs. Complete this fine only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P> if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-10-12 10 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012)

L.OUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER,

DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

INC.

61-0889003 Ppage 11

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part X _...........oooveeriienniiiies e l___l
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondinterestbearing ... 100,039.| 1 40,181.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ..................ccccooveorrencrrnecens 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accountsreceivable, net ... 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, :
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L. . ... . e
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under |; -
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing 5 .
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary ;
° employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L _.....
§ 7 Notes and loansreceivable, net ..o,
Z 1 8 Inventories for Sale OFUSE ..............co.ovoomiiieeeeeceeeeeeeeceec e nen
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ..............ooccoviveeieoeeeeeeeeeeeeraen.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D ... 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation ................ 10b
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ..................cccoovoiieiiiiieeieeceeeen
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ... i, 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ..., 13
14 intangibleassets ... 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ...................... 133,216.| 18 86,547.
17 Accounts payable and aCCrUEd EXPENSES .__................coovvveeereesssrrossrnssnnons 21,355.| 17 9,286.
18 Grants payable ... e
19 Deferredrevenue ...
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
9 121 Escrowor custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ............
g 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
fq key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
- Complete Part ll of Schedule L ... _...........ccooovoriierieriees
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ........_..............
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
patties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D ettt
____ 126 Totalliabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ...
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here | 2 and
g complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E |27  Unrestricted netassets ...,
E 28 Temporarily restricted netassets ... ...
T 29 Permanently restricted netassets ...
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [:]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ...
g 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ......................
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds ...
Z 133 Total net assets or fund DAIANCES .................cooveeeorveremeeeeeeeereeersrreseeeesee 111,861.| 33 77,261.
__ 184 Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 133,216.] 34 86,547.
Form 990 (2012)

232011
12-10-12
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Form 990 (2012) DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 pPage12
I] Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Xl ... ..ot [:l
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), N€ 12) ... ....cccooiiivoeerreceeess oo 1 259,451.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N8 25) __.................cooiivvoeiiiieoeoceseessee oo 2 294,051.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -34,600.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) 4 111,861.
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ........ e 5
6 Donated services and use of faciliies ... e 6
7 INVESIMENT BXPENSES ..o iiiiiiiiiie et eeeceeete et eet et e svesteere s st e b eseestebeat et eaetanr e s ey e st e e ne e aeennaes 7
8 Prior period adUSIMBNES ... ...t eceeieiesetese e sesbene et et ne e sese e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ..., 9 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
colmn (B)) oo e 10

fl] Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl ...t

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual l:‘ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked *Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ...
If *Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
l:] Separate basis D Consolidated basis L—___] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... ...
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
1 Separate basis [__] consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes* to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .................ccceevervvccienenennn.
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB CIFCUIAE As1837 L oot et e te et e meeesaaesae s estenses e st e e s s em s s e eaeeaseeseeaeetereeaesabotsasaesaennesanensenaes
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits  ........ocoooooveceeeninniin 3b
Form 990 {2012)
232012
12-10-12
12
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SCHEDULEA OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Intemal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions.

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Name of the organization T, QUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. Employer identification number

DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2 []
3 ]
4

D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A)(i).

A school described in section 170{(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)}(A}iii).

[___—_} A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1}{A}(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

city, and state:

5 E:] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [:] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){A){(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 L__J An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part lil.)

10 |:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Typel b [:] Type Il c [__—_] Type lll - Functionally integrated al ] Type I - Non-functionally integrated
e D By checking this bex, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f I the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, or Type Il
supporting organization, CheCK thiS DOX ... ... .. ettt ettt e e sa e st st e eneeransss e s e e e st e e ese s e b e asesrnesesaneaneuentes ]
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? _................ccooioieieeiieceeeeeeeeeerees e seae e ec et e seneeneneas | 11g(i)
{ii) A family member of a person described in () above? ..o .. | 11g(ii)
{ii} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (}) or (i} above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (1) EIN (1il) Type of organization fv) Is the organization) (v) Did you nofify the | ag‘[’gt‘fo}]"ﬁ‘ col. | (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on Iines' 1-g Jncol. (l) listed in your| organization in col. (I)gorganized in the support
above or IRC section  igoverning document?| (i) of your support? us.?
(see instructions)) Yoo No Yoo No Yos No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

232021
12-04-12

13

13040917 781836 03443 2012.04010 LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN 03443 1



LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (ot fiscal year beginning In) P> {a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any *unusual grants.”) 600. 7,291. 11,172.] 24,364. 3,198.] 46,625.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf .

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 600.' 7,291. 11,172. 24'364' 3,198f 46,625.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column(®
6 _Public support. subtract line 5 from fine 4, 46,625.
Section B. Total Support }
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined ... 600. 7,291.] 11,172. 24,364. 3,198.] 46,625.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources .. 5,622. 1,957. 1,505, 650. 9,734.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) 1 1,349.] 1 834 . 4,412.

11 Total support. Add lfines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 1 204, 2 4 6 .
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}3)

organization, check thisboxandstophere ... » [:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ...........cocooerrrrrrcnencs 14 76.72 o
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 64.47 o

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPPOrted OFGANIZATION __....................coorooeeeereeeeeeeeeessesseees e eeseesses s >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly SUPPOMEd OIGANIZALION ....................coovvieveresreeeeeessessessees s s eseeeeeeeens »[ 1

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...................cccccociviieiinneenee. > :]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » E]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions _........ » D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 Page 3
T Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2008 {b) 2009 (c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513 ...
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf .
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .........
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amounton line 13 fortheyear .. ............

cAddlines7aand7b ...
8 Public support (Subirctline 7c from line 6)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) 2012 {f) Total

9 Amountsfromline® .....................
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources ...
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30,1975 ..

c Addlines 10aand10b ___.._............
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part [V.) ---oooevee
13 Tota! support. (add tines 9, 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this boxand stop here ... »[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () .. |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part llL fine 15 oo icccccicicine s 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 ... 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... |

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............ | 4 [:]
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ » D
232023 12-04-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2 Ry
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
E,ff;ﬁ";;f::ﬂ%m’y P> Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. -
Name of the organization LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. Employer identiflcatlon number
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear .............cccovovieeiiiiieceeeens

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate valueatendofyear . ... ...,

A H W

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? .. ...
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confetring
rmissible private DENEIIT  oeoieoieeeeeeeeeeeeseesees s e ssesiaeeeeasteetts e seissseinstsnstiiiiiniteeinoteatiiiiitiiatiei il e [ 1Yes [ INo

D Yes D No

1l | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [:] Preservation of an historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [ Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Total number of conservation €asements ... ...
Total acreage restricted by conservation @asements ...
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) ...............ccccoeeiieineee.
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter ... .. .........cccooiiiice ettt 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year P
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | 4
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ...
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | 4
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | K3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
2N SECHON 17OMABIBYINT ..o eoeeeeeeee oo emeseeesseeeee oo ses s CvYes [ INo
9 In Part Xlil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
ervation easements.
Orgamzatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Slmllar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIii,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N

(i) Assets included in FOrM 990, Part X ..o essee e > s
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other simifar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

o0 T o

:] Yes D No

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIIL e T ... et L g
b Assets included in FOrM 990, Part X ... ...t > §
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 Page2
ji| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d [:] Loan or exchange programs
b D Scholarly research e [:l Other
c E] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XlIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ............covveznziizecece [:I Yes D No
| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOUTE 000, Pt X7 oo eee e e e et eeeeeetee et e eeeassseeameessseaseeeateebesanssasee st anstaaeeseesaansaasansaanbssanessaastaases s cemreneeemmeeane [ Yes CINe
b If *Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Beginning balance _............
Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
ENAING DAIANCE ..ottt eere e et et b b s e e et
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 212
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIil. Check hete if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl
1 Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 9980, Part 1V, line 10.
{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Twa years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

-~ 0o Qo0

1a Beginning of yearbalance .....................
Contributions .............cccceveeceecrecniecnnnnns
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs  ........eeeeceeeeneeeneinaa,
f Administrative expenses _.......................
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (2)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment >

%

b Permanent endowment P

%

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment >

%

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
() UNFelated OFQANIZAtIONS ... ..........coociviteueeeieiseeesemesce s aeteescaeseme et s a s e e b s aa s es s s b s et ae bbb e s et 3afi)
(i) related OFGAMIZAtONS .........co.oooeeeieeeeeeeesess s emees et eeseaesecase e oraeeese s a s s b b e 3a(ii)
b If *Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
ribe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
1 Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {(a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta Land e :
b BUIINGS ....ovovoeeceeeeeee s
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d Equipment .. ..
€ OMNET oo 17,205. 17,205, 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(€).) ........cccooeeipnionincponcee > 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
5542
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13040917 781836 03443

LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 page3
: /ili Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (ncluding name of security)

{b) Book value

(¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ................cccoomivrivineneenn
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

A

(B)

©

D)

(3]

(A

[(©)]

(H)

{

ta (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >

1 Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

]

@)

3)

)

)

(6)

]

@)

©)

(10)

Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>

Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

b

2

3)

)

5

(6)

@)

{8)

)

(10)

Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) in@ 15.) .o.oiiooiovioiiiiiiiiiiii e »

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

@)

@8

©)

(10)

(11)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25) ............... >

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xil ..................

232053
12-10-12

Schedule D (Form 980) 2012
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 paged
; { Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments
Donated services and use of facilities
Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part Xill.)
AddliNes 28 throuGh 2d ... . ittt bbb e seee et b s h e r e b eres
3 Subtract e 2e fromINe 1 ettt ettt ens
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b

b Other (Describe in Part XII.)

C AdDENeS 4B and db ... e e et e e et e e e s et aea e s e s et s e b arn s s e e b e ataeas
tal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, lin@ 12.) _....cocoovoeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiess 5
i Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited F|nanc|al Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1 |
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: :

N
o 0 06 T o

a Donated services and use of facilities ... 2a

b Prior year adjUSImeNts ..ot ecee et b e 2b

€ OBNEIIOSSES ... ittt et s s 2¢

d Other (Describein Part XlL) ..ot 2d

€ AJAUNES 28 ThIOUGN 20 ettt e et et e ettt e et e ee et eae e e as e b shn e e re e e s e e
3 SUbIract iNe 2e fTOMIIINE T et ee ettt e e e e e e rrnnaveee e aetesaes e s atasr e e naaaee e rratanas

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part Xlil.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

: I Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2: MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THAT ANY TAX POSITIONS THAT

WOULD NOT MEET THE MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT CRITERION OF FASB ASC 740-10 WOULD

BE IMMATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAKEN AS A WHOLE. ACCORDINGLY,

THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROVISION FOR

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN

RECORDED IN THE OPERATING STATEMENT OR ACCRUED IN THE BALANCE SHEET.

FEDERAL AND STATE TAX RETURNS OF THE ENTITY ARE GENERALLY OPEN TO

EXAMINATION BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232054
12-10-12
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LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003 Pages
¥ 111 Supplemental Information (continued)

FROM THE DATE THE RETURNS ARE FILED.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232056
12-10-12
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 2

(Form 990 or 890-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Department of the Treas Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

e eaventn Sorvce. P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. | Employeridentification number
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION3

COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING, REVITALIZATION AND IMPROVEMENT, LEADERSHIP

DEVELOPMENT AND EDUCATION.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

PROVIDED OPPORTUNITIES FOR COALITION MEMBERS TO COORDINATE AND

COLLABORATE ON COMMUNITY AND YOUTH OPPORTUNITIES FOR PRO-SOCIAL

DEVELOPMENT (RESOURCE CAPACITY ASSESSMENT).

CONVENED ANNUAL NEIGHBORHOOD FORUM (FORUM PROTOCOL) .

CONDUCTED ANNUAL COMMUNITY NEEDS ASSESSMENT AND A COMMUNITY RESOURCE

ASSESSMENT (THE RETREAT).

CREATED THE FOUNDATION FOR INCLUSIVE INFORMATION FLOW, A DIVERSE AND

EFFECTIVE DISCERNMENT PROCESS THAT LEADS TO ACTION ORIENTED DECISIONS

WHICH DEMONSTRATES LEADERSHIP AND VALUE TO THE COMMUNITY LEADING TO

REDUCING SUBSTANCE ABUSE AMONG YOUTH AND, OVER TIME, AMONG ADULTS

(CULTURAL COMPETENCY).

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING

IMPLEMENT YOUR PROJECT IDEAS

MENTOR AND BE MENTORED TO ATTAIN YOUR GOALS

GROUP PROBLEM SOLVING

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

232211
01-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. Employer identification number
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

4D

GREEN INSTITUTE

ESTABLISHED IN 2012, THE GREEN INSTITUTE EQUIPS NEIGHBORHOODS,

BUSINESSES AND INDIVIDUALS WITH THE SKILLS AND RESOURCES NEEDED TO

INCREASE THEIR ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCE. THIS

ENVIRONMENTAL LEADERSHIP EDUCATION PROGRAM ENABLES PARTICIPANTS TO GAIN

AN INFORMED UNDERSTANDING ABOUT THE INTERDEPENDENCE OF SOCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY, THE ECONOMY AND THE ENVIRONMENT BY CREATIVELY EXPLORING

A WIDE RANGE OF ISSUES ON GLOBAL, REGIONAL, COMMUNITY AND PERSONAL

SCALES. THE 12 WEEK COURSE CULMINATES WITH THE PRESENTATION OF

SELF-DIRECTED NEIGHBORHOOD SUSTAINABILITY PROJECTS BY EACH PARTICIPANT

BASED ON ACTIONABLE COMMUNITY GOALS.

4E

NEIGHBORHOOD TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

CENTER STAFF PROVIDES CONSULTATION SERVICES WITH RESIDENTS AND

NEIGHBORHOOD ORGANIZATIONS TO FIND EFFECTIVE SOLUTIONS TO A COMPLEX

ARRAY OF ISSUES. THE CENTER MAKES PRESENTATIONS ON RELEVANT PROGRAMS,

PROVIDES CONFLICT MEDIATION, MEETING FACILITATION, GRANT WRITING

ASSISTANCE, AND FISCAL SPONSORSHIP WHEN NEEDED. 1IN ADDITION, THE

CENTER IS FORMALIZING ITS KNOWLEDGE BASE OF REFERRAL AND ISSUE-BASED

INFORMATION INTO AN ONLINE SEARCHABLE DATABASE TO PROVIDE THE PUBLIC

WITH DETAIL ON EVIDENCE-BASED PRACTICES THAT IMPACT CRITICAL ISSUES

NEIGHBORHOODS FACE. THE CENTER COMBINES THIS WITH AVAILABLE CENSUS,

DEMOGRAPHIC, AND OTHER STATISTICAL DATA ON EACH NEIGHBORHOOD, COUNCIL

DISTRICT OR ZIP CODE.

4F

OTHER
232212 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

01-04-13
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Schedule Q (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organizaton LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC. Employer identification number
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003

CENTER STAFF ENGAGED NEIGHBORHOOD RESIDENTS IN HEALTH, SAFETY AND

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES IN ADDITION TO THOSE MENTIONED ABOVE,

INCLUDING PROMOTING HEALTHY NEIGHBORHOODS AND LIFESTYLE PRACTICES;

INCREASING COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AND INTERACTION; PARTNERING WITH OTHER

AGENCIES TO IMPROVE EXISTING PROGRAM IMPACTS AND INCREASE

RESPONSIVENESS TO NEIGHBORHOOD NEEDS; AND EFFECTING POLICY CHANGE ON A

STATE AND LOCAL LEVEL. INITIATIVES INCLUDE NEIGHBORHOOD WALKABILITY

ASSESSMENTS AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCANS; GREENSPACE AND TREE CANOPY

EVALUATIONS; COMMUNITY CONVERSATIONS; MEDIA, ART AND PERFORMANCE EVENTS

THAT RECEIVED LOCAL AWARDS AND RECOGNITION; A GRASSROOTS GALA

CELEBRATING THE HISTORY AND DIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE’'S NEIGHBORHOODS AND

POPULATION; AND SPONSORSHIP OF DRUG AND MENTAL HEALTH AWARENESS

CAMPAIGNS.

EXPENSES $ 28,636. INCLUDING GRANTS OF §$ 0. REVENUE $ 71,366.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE FORM 990 IS FIRST REVIEWED BY

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND THEN THE AUDIT COMMITTEE PRIOR TO ITS FILING.

IT IS THEN GIVEN TO THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: BOARD REVIEWS

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THEY ARE NOT MADE AVAILABLE TO THE

PUBLIC.

IR Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)
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2012 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT
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FORM 990 PAGE 10

Ending
Accumuiated

Depreciation

12,537,

Current Year
Deduction

0.

Gurrent
Sec 179
Expense

inning
Accumulated

Beg

Depreciation

Basis For
Depreciation

*

Basis

Section 179 | Reduction In

Expense

Bus
%

Excl

Unadjusted
Gost Or Basis

12,537,

£g ~
35< "
b

Qoc> o
=

& (<]
3

-~ n
[:4]

B3 a
£ b
g ~
7q]

o

~

o

™

s

0

o

Date
Acquired

o
[}
[%]
& 3]
E o
c o ~
2| 8 8
= e b
2 = A
a o o
(22}
n [+
£ 4
H E
2 (2
B "
- -
29
22

, GO Zone

ion

Deduct|

ion

izat

*|TC, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revital

(D) - Asset disposed

2

-

22811
05-01-

23.1



Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional {Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox .............................. >
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® [f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on page 1).
£l T  Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter filer’s identifying number, see instructions

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions Employer identification number (EIN) or
print LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

fiebythe [PBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003
:l‘i‘:gdya;i:"’ Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instryctions. Social security number (SSN)

retum see 010 S. FOURTH STREET, SUITE 701

instructions. | Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ... ﬂ

Application Return | Application Return

Is For Code

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 g : :

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 09

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11

Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part If if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

COMPANY

® The books are in the care of P> 610 S. FOURTH ST. 7 SUITE 701 - LOUISVILLE, RKY 40202
Telephone No.» 502-589-0343 FAX No. P>

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this boX ... » [ 1]

® | this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box » [ 1. Ifitis for part of the group, check this box »> [ 1 and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 | request an additional 3-month extension of ime unti _ NOVEMBER 15, 201 3.
5  Forcalendar year 2012 , or other tax year beginning , and ending
6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [:] Initial return E:] Final return
[:] Change in accounting period

7  State in detail why you need the extension
BOOKS ARE NOT COMPLETE.

8a |f this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 0.
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid T
previously with Form 8868. g8b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using '
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8¢ | $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature P> Tite » EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Date B>
Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2013)

223842
01-21-13
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IRS e-fileSignature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878

Form 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2012, or fiscal year beginning , 2012, and ending 20 . 2 0 1 2
Department of the Treasury » Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
intemal Revenue Service
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS 61-0889003

Name and title of officer

ROSANNE KRUZICH

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Partl | Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the retumn for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any {(Form 990, Part Vill, column (A), line 12) ._.._............. 1b 259451
2a Form 990-EZ checkhere P> l:] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, lin€ 9) ...........oocecveeeerriieviienene 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> ] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, 1ine22) ... ... ....ccccoooiiiiiiiiiiieiee 3b
4a Form 990-PF checkhere P> [:l b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V|, line 5) _....... 4b
Ba Form 8868 check here P 1 b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3cor Part Il, line 8¢) ........................ 5b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2012
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, {b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settiement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

| authorize ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC toentermy PIN|__ 03443
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeras

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2012 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authotize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2012 electronically filed return. if | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature Date P>

Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 61540845801 |

do not enter all zeros
| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2012 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature P> Date P

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-E0Q (2012)
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

The following Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of the Louisville
Community Design Center, Inc. (the “Corporation”) are filed pursuant to KRS 273.273.

ARTICLE 1

The Corporation’s name is THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER,
INC.

ARTICLE II

The Corporation is organized to perform any and all other lawful acts which any other
non-profit organization can perform.

ARTICLE II1

The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable purposes, including for such
purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or a corresponding provision of any
future United States Internal Revenue law). No part of the Corporation’s net earnings shall inure
to the benefit of a member or director. The balance, if any, of any money received by the
- Corporation from its operations, after the payment in full of all the Corporation’s debts and
‘obligations, of whatsoever kind and nature, shall be used and distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and education, or such other purposes that are consistent with the above

corporate purposes.
ARTICLE IV
The Corporation shall have no capital stock and no members.
ARTICLE V
The Corporation’s term shall be perpetual.
ARTICLE VII

The Corporation’s affairs and business shall be conducted by a Board of Directors, the
number of which shall be established from time to time as provided in the Bylaws of the
Corporation, one of whom shall be elected Chairman of the Board.

ARTICLE VIII

The Corporation may incur an unlimited amount of liabilities or indebtedness.



ARTICLE IX
The address of the Corporation’s principal office is:

610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE X
The name and address of the Corporation’s registered agent is:

John I. Trawick
610 So. Fourth St.
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

ARTICLE XI

The Corporation’s Bylaws may be adopted or amended by the Corporation’s Board of
Directors as set forth in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XII

The Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation may be amended and/or restated by vote of a
majority of the members of the Board then in office at a meeting duly called upon notice for the
specific purpose of changing the Articles of Incorporation..

ARTICLE XIII

In the event of the Corporation’s dissolution, said dissolution shall be performed in
accordance with KRS 273.303, as amended. After paying or making provision for the payment
of all of the Corporation’s liabilities, the net assets, if any, shall be distributed exclusively for
charitable, scientific, and educational purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt
organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (or a
corresponding provision of any future United States Internal Revenue law) that are consistent

with the above corporate purposes.
ARTICLE X1V

These Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation correctly set forth the provisions
of the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation as theretofore amended, have been duly adopted as
required by law, and supersede and take the place of the Corporation’s existing Articles of
Incorporation as amended.

ARTICLE V

To the full extent permitted by Kentucky law, the Corporation shall indemnify any person
made, or threatened to be made, a party to any proceeding (whether brought by or in the right of



the Corporation or otherwise) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a Director or
officer of the Corporation against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable
expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually incurred in connection with such proceeding; and
the Board may, at any time, approve indemnification of any other person which the Corporation
~ has the power to indemnify under law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned subscribes his name as of this )9 day of

w PR D

N~ its Chairman

990163.880163/503411.2



THE AMENDED AND RESTATED BYLAWS OF

THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
D/B/A CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS

EFFECTIVE AS OF NOVEMBER 19, 2008
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ARTICLE I
NAME

The name of this corporation is THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN
CENTER, INC. D/B/ A CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS (“CFN”).

ARTICLE 11
PURPOSE

CFN shall hold, and may exercise, all such powers as may be conferred upon a nonprofit
corporation by the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and as may be necessary or
expedient for the administration of the affairs and attainment. of the purposes of CFN. In no
event, however, shall CFN engage in activities which are not permitted to be carried on by a
corporation exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

ARTICLE III
PRINCIPAL OFFICE

The principal office of CFN shall be located at 610 SO. FOURTH ST., SUITE 701,
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202. The Board of Directors (the “Board”) may at any time, or from time
to time, change the location of the principal office from one location to another within Jefferson
County, Kentucky. The Board may at any time establish branch offices at any place where CFN
is qualified to do business.

ARTICLE IV
NONPARTISAN ACTIVITIES

CFN has been formed pursuant to the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act, KRS
273.161 et seq. (the “Act”), for charitable purposes, and it shall be nonprofit and nonpartisan.
No substantial part of CFN’s activities shall consist of the carrying on of propaganda or
otherwise attempting to influence legislation. CFN shall not participate or intervene in any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE V
DEDICATION OF ASSETS

The properties and assets of CFN are irrevocably dedicated to charitable purposes. No
part of CFN’s net earnings, properties, or assets, on dissolution or otherwise, shall inure to the
benefit of any private person or individual, or any director or officer of CFN. On liquidation or
dissolution, all of CFN’s remaining properties and assets shall be distributed and paid over to an
organization dedicated to charitable purposes which has established its tax-exempt status under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.



ARTICLE VI
MEMBERSHIP

6.1  No Members. CFN has no members. CFN may refer to persons associated with
it as “members,” but no such reference shall constitute anyone a member within the meaning of
KRS 273.187.

ARTICLE VII
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7.1. Powers. Subject to the provisions and limitations of Kentucky law and any other
applicable laws, CFN’s business and affairs shall be managed, and all corporate powers shall be
exercised, by or under the direction of the Board. The Board may delegate the management of
- the day-to-day operation of the business of CFN to a management company, committee
(however composed), or other person, provided that the activities and affairs of CFN shall be
managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised under the ultimate direction of the Board.

7.2. Number of Directors. The number of directors of CFN shall be as established
from time to time by the Board by vote in accordance with these Bylaws. Until such number is
changed by the Board, a thirteen-member Board shall govern CFN.

7.3.  Election, Designation, and Term of Office of Directors. Each director shall
serve for a term of three years, or until such director dies, resigns, or is removed from the Board
~ by a vote of the Board of Directors. Any Board member who has not resigned or been removed
at the end of any three year term of such director term shall serve for a successive three year
term. The Board of Directors shall elect directors at any regular meeting of the Board or at any
special Board meeting held for that purpose or by written ballot.

7.4  Vacancies. A vacancy on the Board shall exist on the occurrence of the
following:

(a) the death or resignation of any director;

(b)  the declaration by resolution of the Board of a vacancy in the office of a
director who has been declared of unsound mind by a final order of court, convicted of a felony,
or found by final order or judgment of any court to have breached a duty dealing with standards
of conduct for a director;

(c) has missed four consecutive meetings of the Board or a total of five
meetings of the Board during any one calendar year (a majority of the disinterested members of
the Board may affirmatively vote to suspend this requirement with regard to any individual
Board Member);

(d) the vote of the Board to remove a director;

(e) an increase in the authorized number of directors; or



® the failure of the Board, at any meeting at which directors are to be
elected, to elect the number of directors required to be elected at such meeting.

Except as provided in this paragraph, any director may resign effective upon giving
written notice to the chairperson of the Board, the president, the secretary, or the Board, unless
the notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of the resignation. If the resignation is
effective at a future time, a successor may be designated to take office when the resignation
becomes effective. Unless the Kentucky Secretary of State is first notified, no director may
resign when CFN would then be left without a duly elected director in charge of its affairs.

Vacancies on the Board may be filled by vote of a majority of the directors then in office,
whether or not the number of directors then in office is less than a quorum, or by vote of a sole
remaining director. Before the removal of any director, the director to be removed shall have
been notified in writing in the manner set forth in Section 7.4 that such action would be
considered at the meeting at which removal is voted.

7.4. Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at such times as are fixed
by the Board. Such regular meetings may be held without notice. Meetings shall be held at any
place designated in any notice of the meeting, by resolution of the Board, or, if not designated, at
CFN’s principal office. A meeting may be held at any place consented to in writing by all the
directors, either before or after the meeting. Consents shall be filed with the minutes of the
meeting. Any meeting may be held by conference telephone or other communications
equipment, as long as all directors participating in the meeting can communicate with one
another. All such directors shall be deemed to be present in person at such meeting.

Meetings of the Board for any purpose may be called at any time by the chairperson of
the Board, the president, the secretary, or any two directors. Notice of the date, time, and place
of meetings shall be delivered personally to each director or communicated to each director by
‘telephone (including a voice messaging system which records and communicates messages),
facsimile, or electronic mail at least three days before the date of the meeting, or communicated
by telegraph, express mail service, first-class or by other means of written communication,
charges prepaid, addressed to the director at the director’s address as it is shown upon CFN’s
- records, deposited in the mails or given to the telegraph company or express mail company or
other carrier at least three days before the date of the meeting. The notice need not specify the
purpose of the meeting. Notice of a meeting need not be given to any director who signs a
waiver of notice or a consent to holding the meeting or an approval of the minutes of the
meeting, whether before or after the meeting, or who attends the meeting without protesting,
before the meeting or at its commencement, the lack of notice to such director. The waiver of
notice or consent need not specify the purpose of the meeting. All such waivers, consents, and
approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

7.5. Action at a Meeting. Presence of a majority of the directors then in office or
fifty percent of the authorized number of directors, whichever is greater, at a meeting of the
Board constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business, except as otherwise provided in these
Bylaws. Every act done or decision made by a majority of the directors present at a meeting
duly held at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board, unless a greater
number, or the same number after disqualifying one or more directors from voting, is required by



the Articles of Incorporation or these bylaws. Directors may vote by proxy. A meeting at which
a quorum is initially present, including an adjourned meeting, may continue to transact business
potwithstanding the withdrawal of directors, if any action taken is approved by at least a
disinterested majority of the required quorum for such meeting, or such greater number as
required by the Articles of Incorporation or these bylaws.

7.6. Adjourned Meeting and Notice. A majority of the directors present, whether or
not a quorum is present, may adjourn any meeting to another time and place. If the meeting is
adjourned for more than twenty-four hours, notice of any adjournment to another time or place
shall be given before the time of the adjourned meeting to the directors who were not present at
the time of the adjournment. Such notice may be waived in the manner provided for in Section
7.4.

7.7. Action Without a Meeting. The Board may take any required or permitted
action without a meeting, if all members of the Board shall individually or collectively consent in
writing or by electronic message to such action. Such written consent or consents shall be filed
with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board. Such action by written consent shall have the
same force and effect as the unanimous vote of such directors. For purposes of this section only,
“all members of the Board” does not include any interested directors, their direct family
members, or any businesses for which the director owns a full or partial ownership interest if
such directors or other parties stand to benefit financially from the action under consideration.

7.8. Fees and Compensation. Directors and members of committees may not receive

-any compensation for their services as such, but may receive reasonable reimbursement of

expenses incurred in the performance of their duties as may be fixed or determined by resolution

of the Board. Directors may not be compensated for rendering services to this corporation in any

capacity other than director, unless such compensation is just and reasonable and is approved as
such by all of the disinterested directors.

7.9. Committees. The Board of Directors may take action to designate one or more
‘committees, each of which shall consist of two (2) or more directors, which committees shall
have the duties assigned to them from time to time by the Board; provided, however, that no
committee shall have power to bind CFN or to take action on any matter on behalf of the full
Board. There shall be an audit committee at all times, composed of at least two Directors,
including the Treasurer. Committees shall meet from time to time as deemed appropriate by the
members of the committee or as directed by the Board. Meetings of committees may be held
without notice, or with such notice, formal or informal, as deemed appropriate by the chair of the
committee. Each committee shall report to the Board on its activities at each regular meeting of

the Board.

ARTICLE VIII
STANDARD OF CARE

8.1. General. A director shall perform the duties of a director in good faith, in a
- manner such director believes to be in the best interest of CFN and with such care, including
reasonable inquiry, as an ordinarily prudent person in a like situation would use under similar
circumstances.



In performing the duties of a director, a director shall be entitled to rely on information,
opinions, reports or statements, including financial statements and other financial data, in each
case prepared or presented by:

(a) One or more CFN officers or employees whom the director believes to be
reliable and competent in the matters presented; or

(b)  Counsel, independent accountants, or other persons as to matters which
the director believes to be within such person’s professional or expert competence.

A person who performs the duties of a director in accordance with the above shall have no
liability based upon any failure or alleged failure to discharge that person’s obligations as a
director, including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, any actions or omissions
which exceed or defeat a public or charitable purpose to which CFN, or assets held by it, are
dedicated.

8.2. Indemnification. To the full extent permitted by Kentucky law, CFN shall
indemnify any person made, or threatened to be made, a party to any proceeding (whether
brought by or in the right of CFN or otherwise) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a
~ Director or officer of CFN against judgments, penalties, fines, settlements and reasonable
expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually incurred in connection with such proceeding; and
the Board may, at any time, approve indemnification of any other person which CFN has the
power to indemnify under law. This indemnification shall not be deemed exclusive of any other
rights to which a person may be entitled as a matter of law or by contract or by vote of the Board.
CFN may purchase and maintain indemnification insurance for any person to the extent allowed
by applicable law. Any proposed indemnification of a director, including any payment or
reimbursement of expenses, shall be immediately reported to the Board in a written report
containing a brief description of the proceedings involving the director being indemnified and
the nature and probable extent of such indemnification, and all available information regarding
such indemnification shall be reported to the Board at each meeting of the Board, or as may be
requested from time to time by any member of the Board.

CFN shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance to the fullest extent permitted
by law on behalf of any agent of CFN, against any liability asserted against or incurred by the
agent in such capacity or arising out of the agent’s status as such, or to give other
indemnification to the extent permitted by law.

ARTICLE IX
OFFICERS

9.1. Number. There shall be a minimum of three officers - president, secretary and
treasurer, and such other officers as the Board may designate by resolution. The secretary need
not be a member of the Board. The same person may hold any number of offices, except that
neither the secretary nor the treasurer may serve concurrently as the president and the executive
director shall not simultaneously hold any other office. The president, unless otherwise
designated by the Board, shall be the chairman of the Board.



9.2. Duties. The officers shall perform the duties specified in this Article IX and all
other duties customary to their office or required by law. The officers shall be subject to the
Board’s control at all times and shall perform any additional duties the Board shall from time to
time specify. In addition, the following duties shall specifically apply:

(@)  President. The president shall generally supervise and control all of the
day-to-day business and affairs of CFN, except as the president and Board may see fit to delegate
or assign those responsibilities to the executive director. The president shall perform all duties
incident to the office of president and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board from
time to time.

(b)  Vice President. In the absence of the president or in the event of the
president’s inability or refusal to act, a vice president, if appointed, shall perform the duties of
the president and, when so acting, shall have all of the powers and be subject to all of the
restrictions upon the president. Any vice president shall perform such other duties as from time
to time may be assigned by the president or by the Board.

(© Secretary. The secretary, or his or her designee, shall be custodian of all
- of CFN’s records and documents which are to be kept at CFN’s principal office, shall act as
secretary of all the Board meetings, and shall keep the minutes of all such meetings in books
proposed for that purpose. He or she shall attend to the giving and serving of all notices of CFN,
and shall see that CFN’s seal is affixed to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of
CFN under its seal is duly authorized in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws.

(d)  Treasurer. The treasurer shall keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and
maintained, adequate and correct accounts of CFN’s properties and business transactions,
including accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains, losses, capital, retained
earnings, and other matters customarily included in financial statements. The treasurer shall
have oversight over the deposit of all moneys and other valuables in CFN’s name and credit with
such depositories as the Board may designate. The treasurer shall have oversight over the
disbursement of CFN’s funds in accordance with the directions of the Board and the Audit
Committee, and shall render to the president and directors, whenever they request it, an account
of all of the treasurer’s transactions as treasurer and of CFN’s financial condition.

9.3. Appointment. The officers shall be chosen by the Board at its first meeting.
Officer vacancies shall be filled by vote of a majority of the directors then in office, whether or
not the number of directors then in office is less than a quorum, or by vote of a sole remaining
director. If an officer to be removed also 'serves as a director, he or she shall abstain from any
vote by the Board regarding his or her removal and shall not be counted for purposes of
determining whether a majority of the directors voted in favor of removal.

9.4. Term. The term of office of each officer shall be one year, or until such officer’s
replacement is duly appointed by the Board. Each officer, including an officer elected to fill a
vacancy, shall hold office until expiration of the term for which elected and until a successor has
been elected and qualified.



9.5  Vacancies. A vacancy of an officer’s position shall exist on the occurrence of the
following: ‘

(a)  the death or resignation of any officer;

(b)  the declaration by resolution of the Board of a vacancy in the office of a
officer who has been declared of unsound mind by a final order of court, convicted of a felony,
or found by final order or judgment of any court to have breached a duty dealing with standards
of conduct;

(c)  the vote of the Board to remove an officer; or
(d) anincrease in the authorized number of officers.

Except as provided in this paragraph, any officer may resign effective upon giving
written notice to the Board, unless the notice specifies a later time for the effectiveness of the
resignation. If the resignation is effective at a future time, a successor may be designated to take
office when the resignation becomes effective. The Board may remove any officer with or
without cause.

9.5. Compensation. No officer shall receive any salary or any other compensation for
such officer’s services, but all officers may be reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenses necessarily
incurred in the discharge of such officer’s duties. Provided, however, that this Section 9.5 shall
not be deemed to prohibit payment of any officer who is also an employee or independent
contractor pursuant to the terms of such employee’s employment or contract as established by
the Board, in the case of the executive director, or by the executive director, in the case of other
employees or independent contractors.

ARTICLE X
EXECUTION OF CORPORATE INSTRUMENTS

10.1. Execution of Corporate Instruments. The Board may, in its discretion,
“determine the method and designate the signatory officer or officers or other person or persons,
to execute any corporate instrument or document, or to sign the corporate name without
limitation, except when otherwise provided by law, and such execution or signature shall be
binding upon CFN.

Unless otherwise specifically determined by the Board of Directors or otherwise required
by law, formal contracts of CFN, promissory notes, deeds of trust, mortgages, and other
evidences of indebtedness of CFN, and other corporate instruments or documents, memberships
in other corporations, and certificates of shares of stock owned by CFN, shall be executed,
signed, or endorsed by the Executive Director with oversight by and approval of the Board.

All checks and drafts drawn on banks or other depositories on funds to the credit of CFN,
or in special accounts of CFN, shall be signed by such person or persons as the Board shall
authorize to do so.



10.2. Loans and Contracts. No loans or advances shall be contracted on behalf of
CFN, and no note or other evidence of indebtedness shall be issued in its name, unless and
except as the specific transaction is authorized by the Board. All grant agreements and contracts
for the rendering of services to be entered into by CFN shall be subject to the advice and consent
of the Board. Except as otherwise provided in these bylaws, without the express and specific
authorization of the Board, no officer or other agent of CFN may enter into any contract or
execute and deliver any instrument in the name of or on CFN’s behalf if the contract or
instrument creates or may create an indebtedness or aggregate obligation of more than $500
payable in excess of 30 days.

10.3. Employment and Independent Contractor Contracts. The Board shall
approve the employment contract of the Executive Director. The Executive Director shall
approve the employment contracts of all other employees and all contracts for services with
independent contractors, with the advice and consent of the Board.

ARTICLE XI
RECORDS AND REPORTS

11.1. Maintenance and Inspection of Articles and Bylaws. CFN shall keep at its
principal office the original or a copy of its Articles of Incorporation and bylaws as amended to
date, which shall be open to inspection by the directors at all reasonable times during office
hours.

11.2. Maintenance and Inspection of Federal Tax Exemption Application and
Annual Information Returns. CFN shall keep at its principal office a copy of its federal tax
exemption application and its annual information returns for three years from their date of filing,
which shall be open to public inspection and copying to the extent required by law.

11.3. Maintenance and Inspection of Other Corporate Records. CFN shall keep
adequate and correct books and records of accounts; written minutes of the proceedings of its
Board; and a record of each director’s name and address. All such records shall be kept at such
place or places designated by the Board, or, in the absence of such designation, at CFN’s
principal office. The minutes shall be kept in written or typed form, and other books and records
shall be kept either in written or typed form or in any other form capable of being converted into
written, typed, or printed form. Upon leaving office, each officer, employee, or agent of CFN
shall turn over to his or her successor or the president, in good order, such corporate monies,
books, records, minutes, lists, documents, contracts or other property of CFN as have been in the
custody of such officer, employee, or agent during his or her term of office.

Every director shall have the absolute right at any reasonable time to inspect all books,
records, and documents of every kind and the physical properties CFN. The inspection may be
made in person or by an agent or attorney, and shall include the right to copy and make extracts
of documents.

ARTICLE XII
FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year for CFN shall be the calendar year.



ARTICLE XIII
AMENDMENTS AND REVISIONS

The Board may adopt, amend, or repeal bylaws by affirmative vote of a majority of the
directors then in office.

Proposed amendments to these bylaws must be in writing and sent to the directors at least
seven days in advance of the Board meeting at which they will be considered for adoption unless
such notice is waived by all members of the Board at such meeting,

If any provision of these bylaws requires the vote of a larger proportion of the Board than
is otherwise required by law, that provision may not be altered, amended, or repealed except by
that greater vote.

New bylaws may be adopted, or these bylaws may be amended or repealed, by approval
of the Board. No amendment may extend the term of a director beyond that for which the
director was elected.

ARTICLE X1V
CORPORATE SEAL

The Board may adopt, use, and alter a corporate seal. The seal shall be kept at the
principal office of CFN. Failure to affix the seal to any corporate instrument, however, shall not
affect the validity of that instrument.

ARTICLE XV
CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS

Unless the context otherwise requires, the general provisions, rules of construction, and
definitions contained in the Act, as amended from time to time, shall govern the construction of
these bylaws. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the masculine gender includes
the feminine and neuter, the singular number includes the plural and the plural number includes
the singular, and the term “person” includes a corporation as well as a natural person. If any
competent court of law shall deem any portion of these bylaws invalid or inoperative, then so far
as is reasonable and possible (i) the remainder of these bylaws shall be considered valid and
operative, and (ii) effect shall be given to the intent manifested by the portion deemed invalid or
inoperative.



CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, the undersigned, certify that I am the presently elected and acting secretary of The
Louisville Center for Community Development, Inc., d/b/a/ Center for Neighborhoods, a
Kentucky nonprofit corporation, and the above bylaws, consisting of 10 pages, are the bylaws of
this corporation as adopted by the Board of Directors on __ //-(¥ - 20p& , and that they

have not been amended or modified since that date.

Segrétary \

990163.880163/503371.5
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 PROPERTI

— Fox Baser Managed —

June 11, 2013
Mr. Jack Trawick
Louisville Community Design Center
Chestnut Centre
610 S. Fourth Avenue, Suite 701
Louisville, KY 40202

Pursuant to your space Suite 701 in the Chestnut Centre, FBM is willing to
extend your existing Lease for a period of One (1) year effective November 1,
2013 to October 31, 2014.

The renewal rate will remain the same as will all other terms and conditions of
your present Lease.

After reviewing, if you are in compliance, please sign both copies of this letter,
return both to FBM Properties and Mr. Fox will execute and return a copy to you
for your records.

We look forward to a continued relationship and we thank you very much for
allowing us to satisfy your space needs. Please do not hesitate to call if there
are any questions.

In Agreement: In Agreement:
FBM Properties Louisville Community Design Center
Stephen M. Fox ' Déate JockFrawick ( ' ()  Date’

—-I%SANNE K(luzzdr(
INTERi 1 Dieecton.

Speed Building 333 Guthrie Green Louisville, Kentucky 40202 502/589-5383
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Providing timely, accurate, useful information to decision makers

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
dba Center for Neighborhoods

We have reviewed the accompanying statements of financial position of the Louisville
Community Design Center, Inc. dba Center for Neighborhoods (a not-for-profit organization) as
of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures
to management’s financial data and making inquiries of Organization management. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion
regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that
there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements. We believe
that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our report.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the

accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

7 AMI AW, 7&“‘3 "’Ww ,/o;f.c‘.

Louisville, Kentucky
August 26, 2013



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.

DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

ASSETS
Cash
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related taxes

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes and independent accountant’s review report.

012 011
$ 40,180 $ 100,039
44,353 41,205
2,013 273
$ 86,546 $ 141,517
§ 1,442 $ 3,181
7,843 18,174
9,285 21,355
71,073 81,957
6,188 38,205
77,261 120,162
§ 86,546 $ 141,517
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NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY DESIGN CENTER, INC.
DBA CENTER FOR NEIGHBORHOODS
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Louisville Community Design Center, Inc. dba Center for
Neighborhoods (LCDC) is a not-for-profit organization that provides various
services to Louisville neighborhoods. These services include, but are not limited
to:

Education - A leadership training course is offered called the
Neighborhood Institute that works with resident leaders and community
organizations to develop its focus on what it takes to build strong
neighborhoods.

Organizing - LCDC provides technical assistance in organizing
neighborhood associations, identifying visions, promotes neighborhoods
through website development and technological assistance, updates
contact information for neighborhood associations, develops residential
initiatives for projects in neighborhoods, and coordinates with
neighborhood leaders.

Community and Youth Programs - PAINT (Producing Art in
Neighborhoods Together) - murals and sculptures are created by chosen
neighborhoods to improve physical design. Community collaboration,
youth involvement, pro-social activities, physical design, environmental
strategies and the reduction of substance abuse are addressed with a Drug
Free Community Grant.

A significant portion of the organization's funding is fees received from
Metro United Way, Louisville Metro and federal funding.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the organization have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables,
payables and other liabilities.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standard
Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under this guidance, the organization is required to report
Information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets. A description of the three net assets categories
follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Estimates
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial
statements. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of

assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the
reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash
Cash consists of bank deposits.
Grants Receivable
Grants receivable consists primarily of receivables for program fees

earned by the organization. An allowance for uncollectibles has not been
recorded because management believes all receivables are fully collectible.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Furniture and Equipment

Furniture and equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated based on the
straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the respective assets (5-40
years). The cost of equipment in excess of $250 is capitalized.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

Donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction.
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are allocated to programs and supporting services on the basis of
direct salaries.

Income Tax Status

LCDC is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The organization qualified for the charitable contribution
deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization
that is not a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the
more-likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penalties have been recorded in the operating statement or accrued in
the balance sheet. Federal and state tax returns of the entity are generally open to
examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of three years from the
date the returns are filed.

10



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure
in the financial statements through August 26, 2013, which was the date at which
the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Cash - LCDC maintains its cash balances and marketable securities in
financial institutions in Louisville, Kentucky. The cash balances are insured by
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. At various times during the year, the
cash balances may exceed amounts federally insured. The risk is managed by
maintaining all deposits in high quality financial institutions.

Concentration of Revenue - LCDC receives a substantial amount of its
support from government entities. A significant reduction in the level of this
support, if it were to occur, may have an effect on LCDC’s programs and
activities.

NOTE 3. FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture and equipment consists of the following:

2012 2011
Furniture and equipment $ 17,205 $ 17,205
Less accumulated depreciation (17,205) (17,205)
Equipment, net $ - $ -
Depreciation expense - § - $ 520

NOTE 4. RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

012 011

Subsequent year's activities $ 6,188 $ 38,205

11



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTESs. LEASE COMMITMENTS

LCDC leases office space under an operating lease expiring October 31,
2013. Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating leases at
December 31, 2012 are as follows:

2013 $ 20,000

A portion of the lease space is subleased month-to-month to two
unaffiliated not-for-profit organizations. The above lease expense is expected to
be offset by payments from the subleases. Lease expense for the years ended
December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $24,000 and $24,000, and sublease income was
$12,600 and $10,660, respectively.

NOTE 6. RETIREMENT PLAN
LCDC has a simplified employee pension plan covering all employees
who have attained 21 years of age and earn in excess of $500 during the Plan
year. Under the Plan, LCDC contributes a match of 3% of each eligible

employee’s salary. Employer contributions for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011 were $1,177 and $3,492, respectively.

Q)\ABLW Clients\Louisville Community Design Center, Inc\2012\Reports & Letters\20121231 Financial Statement 03443.doc
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Louisville Community Design Center, Inc.
DBA Center for Neighborhoods

Income Tax Return

December 31, 2012



Louisville Metro Council
Neighborhood Development Fund Application
California Leadership Development Project

Additional Information:

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds received from Louisville Metro Government for
this or any other program or expense:

- Metro Council District 1 PAINT Projects/Parkland Neighborhood Assessment NDF

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc):

This project will run from February 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014,

This project proposes to engage residents in a results-driven process that will enable the community to
envision what they want to have happen in their neighborhood and focus on the solutions that are
needed to get those things done. A results-based process helps communities be more deliberate and
strategic towards moving forward. Recognizing that there are many good things happening in the
California neighborhood; getting people engaged in making a difference; and providing tangible results
to efforts are the building blocks to establishing a group of empowered, knowledgeable people who can
revitalize a Neighborhood Association.

Several tasks must be undertaken in order to achieve the overall outcome of bringing about a strong,
sustainable neighborhood association.

Asset Mapping of the California Neighborhood:

Utilizing an Asset Based Community Development (ABCD) model, the work process in the California
Neighborhood will begin with at least two community meetings that will complete an asset inventory
focused on the strengths and opportunities in the neighborhood. By involving a broad base of the
community, and drawing on the abilities and insights of local residents who know their neighborhood
well, this process will frame all subsequent dialogue, activities and outcomes.

As the Asset Based Community Development Institute at Northwestern University states, "ABCD is at the
center of a large and growing [methodology] that considers local assets as the primary building blocks of
sustainable community development. Building on the skills of local residents, the power of local
associations, and the supportive functions of local institutions, asset-based community development
draws upon existing community strengths to build stronger, more sustainable communities for the
future."

Given the past efforts to organize and revitalize the neighborhood, a fresh take on accomplishments and
challenges is needed. Through this active exercise, people will be drawn into the process by focusing on
and creating consensus around a common set of outcomes around which to structure the subsequent
tasks and activities.



Community Conversations:

Drawing on the Center for Neighborhoods history of successful community engagement efforts, a series
of Community Conversations will be established utilizing the World Café format for hosting group
dialogue. This is an informal, easy to use method that enables people to come together around an
important question or issue in their community on an ongoing basis, and which results in consensus
built around agreed upon strategies and outcomes.

Community decision-making demonstrates a shared commitment to achieving improvements that
challenge the inequities that have impacted current conditions and build local capacity and
accountability to sustain improvements over time.

This series of conversations will occur at least monthly throughout the entire process in order to sustain
focus and broaden involvement and commitment. They will serve as a forum for inclusion and act as a
signal that this work effort will result in meaningful changes in their community.

Community Engagement Activities:

Initiate activities that continue building capacity of a cohesive group through identifying common
interests that allow individuals to see the California neighborhood as a community. These positive
activities will provide immediate interaction and value, beginning to improve relationships throughout
the California community. Potential community projects could include:

* Mini California Neighborhood Institute.
* Neighborhood Clean-ups

¢ Sustainable Home Improvements

¢ Public Art Projects

* Making Meals Together

¢ Family Game Night

e Story Circles

* Neighbor to Neighbor

Collaborate with Additional Community Stakeholders:

Because of the history of past efforts, projects and the formation of multiple leadership groups, an initial
effort by CFN to engage and secure the involvement of relevant parties, it is anticipated that several
collaboration meetings will take place throughout the project. In addition, the services of Just Solutions
will be retained should any conflict resolution or problem solving be needed.

Throughout the project it is imperative that both residents and staff collaborate with Councilman James’
office, churches within the neighborhood boundaries, and other non-profit partners to actively identify
households, residents and neighborhood organizations willing to commit to building relationships within
the community.



Finally, work with various Metro Government departments and other potential stakeholders will be
necessary to secure support for project initiatives and program development. Especially important will
be collaboration with the Parks Department to build top quality programming at the California

* Community Center featuring regularly scheduled programs for youth, adults, seniors and families that
are fully staffed and address needs identified by the community.



